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September 4, 2008

Mr. Scott Stoll

Aird & Berlis LLP
Suite 1800, Box 754
Brookfield Place

181 Bay Street
Toronto, ON M2J 2T9

Dear Mr. Stoll:

Re: Application by Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.
for Leave to Construct Natural Gas Pipeline Facilities
to Serve Proposed Northland Power Plant in Thorold
Board Staff Interrogatories
Board File No. EB-2008-0065

Attached are Board Staff’s interrogatories in respect of the Application. Please provide
copies of your responses to the Board and all intervenors by September 24, 2008.

If you have any questions regarding these or if you require further information, please
contact Wilfred Teper, Advisor at 416-440-7719 or by email at teperwi@oeb.gov.on.ca.

Yours truly,
Original signed by

John Pickernell
Assistant Board Secretary

Cc: Cathy Carriero, Regulatory Affairs, Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.
Intervenors and Observers



